From: Zsamba, Anne Marie <AnneMarie.Zsamba@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 4:53 AM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: BU - 876342, Site Name - BIC DRIVE (SSUSA), App ID - 529717, Customer Site ID - CT11229A,
Customer Site Name - Stratford/ Rt 1/ Rt 162

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

RE: EM-T-MOBILE-084-201216 — T-Mobile notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 111 Schoolhouse Road, Milford. Connecticut.

ANNE MARIE ZSAMBA

Project Manager - Site Acquisition
T: (201) 236-9224

M: (518) 350-3639

F: (724) 416-6112

CROWN CASTLE

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101
Clifton Park, NY 12065
CrownCastle.com

From: Pelon, Tricia <Tricia.Pelon@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 12:42 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Koppang, Craig <Craig.Koppang@crowncastle.com>; Amanda Warner
<amanda@northeastsitesolutions.com>; sheldon@northeastsitesolutions.com; Victoria Masse
<victoria@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Zajac, Richard <Richard.Zajac@crowncastle.com>

Subject: BU - 876342, Site Name - BIC DRIVE (SSUSA), App ID - 529717, Customer Site ID - CT11229A,
Customer Site Name - Stratford/ Rt 1/ Rt 162

CSC — Please be advised that TMobile is providing notice that construction will be starting w/in the next
2 wks for the site referenced above. Any issues please let me know.

Thanks Tricia

Patricia Pelon
Project Manager T-Mobile
T: (518) 373-3507 | M: (518) 424-2396

CROWN CASTLE

3 Corporate Park Drive, Suite 101, Clifton Park, NY 12065
CrownCastle.com
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